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REGLJLr\TOi1 Y CGilPLIANCE 

Paula Idler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

TK062 - World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Idler, 

Please let this letter serve as a formal request to cancel the certificate of World-Link Solutions as 
it has sold its assets and stopped operating as of October 2008. 

There is no longer any operations or facilities associated with this company. thanks, ps 

Paul Stamoulis 
As a forrmer Officer of World-Link Solutions, Inc. 
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Paula Isler 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 11 :09 AM 

To: 'Paul Stamoulis' 

Subject: RE: TK062 - World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Stamoulis: 

To my knowledge, we still have not received a letter requesting cancellation. According to the US Postal 
Service, the delinquent notice was delivered on February 24, 2009, which means the company's letter 
requesting cancellation must be postmarked by March 11, 2009, to avoid the automatic fine. Just as 
information, I noted that the company also has a CLEC certificate and that the Regulatory Assessment 
Fee was paid on the CLEC. Therefore, when you write your letter requesting cancellation, please 
specifically advise if the company only wants its IXC cancelled or both the IXC and CLEC certificates. 
Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 11:43 AM 

To: 'Paul Stamoulis' 

Subject: RE: TK062 - World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 


Mr. Stamoulis: 


I can't find record where we received a request for cancellation. Just as information, certificates remain 

active until a company requests cancellation or the Commission cancels a certificate on its own motion for 

violation of a rule, statute, or order. In addition, the Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) is owed if a 

certificate is active for any day during a calendar year, whether or not a company was operating. 


If a company wants to leave in good standing with the Commission, it will need to write a letter requesting 

cancellation and pay the 2008 and 2009 RAFs, which means the total due right now is $1,442 ($700 RAF 

for 2008, $35 penalty for 2008, $7 interest for 2008, and $700 RAF for 2009). 


If a company does not want to leave in good standing with the Commission, it still needs to write a letter 

requesting cancellation and state that it will not be able to pay the 2008 and 2009 RAFs and explain why. 

And, of course, we will still cancel the certificate, it will just be on the Commission's own motion and any 

unpaid fees are turned over to collections. In addition, if a company ever decides to reenter the 

telecommunications market in Florida, it would have to pay any outstanding fees at that time, including 

late payment charges which continue to accrue until the RAFs are paid. 


3/9/2009 

mailto:Plsler@psc.state.fl.us
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I wish I had better news for you. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
P Isler@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Paul Stamoulis [mailto:paul@world-link.net] 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 10:58 AM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: RE: TK062 - World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 


Paula, please note that the company, World-Link Solutions sold its assets and stopped operating as of 

October of last year. Please let me know of any issues or questions. Thanks, ps 


Paul Stamoulis 
OneStopTel LLC 
office #1 2124443003 
mobile 1 9177344946 
efax 1 877-890-1901 P 3003 

1/'!JI"W.0I1~StQPT~l~l1!dt Thousands of Carriers•••One Connection! 
-----Original Message----­
From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 10:17 

To: Paul Stamoulis 

Subject: TK062 - World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 


Good morning: 

The Commission received the company's 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) return 

form. Unfortunately, payment was not attached. Since the form indicates the minimum is 

due, the company also owes late payment charges. If payment is postmarked between 

January 31 and March 1, the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum 

RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest. If payment is postmarked between March 2 and 

March 31, the total due is $784, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 

penalty, and $14 interest. 


I also wanted to let you know that this morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed 
out delinquent notices to those companies that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory 
Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the 2008 RAF in full. I wanted to give you a heads 
up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will 
be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 
for a third offense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached. 

3/9/2009 
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If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with 
the check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research this further. 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

Paula Isler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
Elsler@~j::.state.fL(J~ 

3/912009 
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Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Bankruptcy: 

Company Liaison #1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


060161-TI 


060502-TI 


Mcn Company Information for TK062 

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJI 

TK062 

World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 

WL Solutions, Inc. 


Active 
0212412006 
No 

Paul Stamoulis 

President 

42 Broadway, Suite 1101, 11th Floor 


New York, NY 10004-3824 

42 Broadway, Suite 1101, 11th Floor 


New York, NY 10004-3824 
(212) 444-3003 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company, effective February 24, 2006, by 
World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL Solutions, Inc. 

Compliance investigation of World-Link Solutions, Inc. d/b/a WL 
Solutions, Inc. for apparent violation of Rules 25-4.118, F.A.C., 
Local, Local Toll, or Toll Provider Selection; and 25-24.475, 

F.A.C., Company Operations and Customer Relations. 

10 




Company Code: 

Complete Name: 

Mailmg Name: 

Certificate No(s): 

Status: 

Regulation Date: 

Baiikruptcy: 

Company Liaison # 1 : 

Title: 

Mailing Address: 


Physical Location: 


Phone: 

Fax: 


Related Dockets: 


060402-TX 


07035l-TX 


Mcn Company Information for TX885 

Printed on 03/09/2009 at 11 :09:34 by PJI 

TX885 , 

World-Link Solutions, mc. d/bla WL Solutions, mc. 

WL Solutions, mc. 

8645 

Active 

1010912006 
No 

Paul Stamoulis 

President 

11 th Floor 

42 Broadway, Suite 1101 

New York, NY 10004-3824 

11 th Floor 

42 Broadway, Suite 1101 

N ew York, NY 10004-3824 

(212) 836-3771 
(718) 841-7041 

Application for certificate to provide competitive local exchange 
telecommunications service by World-Link Solutions, mc. d/bla 

WL Solutions, Inc. 

Compliance investigation of CLEC certificate holders for apparent 
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory 

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

1 



